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Morton, Erin

From: Brooke Tate <brooke@maurerarchitecture.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 10:59 AM
To: Morton, Erin
Cc: Kinane, Collette
Subject: Re: COA-0066-2021 (407 N Blount St) - Minor Work COA
Attachments: COA Photo submittal 3 May 2021 EPDM Roof Details.pdf; COA Photo submittal 3 May 2021 

Basement Windows small.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify that the
attachment and content are safe. If you believe this email is suspicious, please click the 'Phish Alert' link in the banner to report this
message. EXTERNAL EMAIL ADDRESS: brooke@maurerarchitecture.com

Good morning Erin and Collette,
Attached are more photos and evidence of the window deterioration at the basement windows. It may be helpful to
meet on site if that is an option for you to do. There are so many moving parts and pieces to this project, including the
fact that it is still under Ownership by the state and all the work they are currently doing does not have to be approved
by RHDC. I am hopeful these items will be quickly approved so they can continue work. They are custom making each
window to match.
The existing roofs had so many layers built up it was difficult to tell if they were originally flat or low slope. The best case
to try and get the built in gutter system to work is to do the EPDM membrane on all roofs and rebuild the gutter system
to look as it was but actually function.

Please find attached roof membrane detail and more detailed photos of each basement window and let me know if you
have any questions and can meet on site with me and the Contractor to review if necessary.

Thank you,
Brooke Tate

     M    m      m  Brooke Tate
Architectural Designer
Maurer Architecture
115 ½ E. Hargett St. Suite 300 Raleigh, NC 27601
(office) 919.829.4969 | (direct) 919.238.1786
maurerarchitecture.com

On Fri, Apr 30, 2021 at 12:51 PM Brooke Tate <brooke@maurerarchitecture.com> wrote:
Erin,
Thank you, the fee is paid. I visited the site this morning and will work on new materials to email you
.


































































